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What We’ll Cover 

• The Federal Market Intelligence Cycle 

• Search Tools and Techniques 
 

• How to: 

• Help buyers find you 

• Find leads before FedBizOpps 

• Get ahead of forecasts 



Help Buyers Find You 

The Power of NAICS Codes: 

When they search for your competition, 

do they see you, too? 

More than 

just 

registration! 



Search by  (e.g.) 
Keyword, NAICS or Competitor Name 
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Many Names Are Alike! 
Pinpoint A Specific Competitor 
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Get Competitor’s  
Unique DUNS number 



How your competitors help you 
connect with buyers 



Get Competitors’ NAICS Listings.  
How Do Yours Compare? 



HOMEWORK CHALLENGE: 
FIND YOUR MISSING NAICS CODES 
HOW ARE YOUR COMPETITORS TAGGED? 



Forecast 

Pre-RFP 

Backcast 

3 Insider Secrets: 
The Market Intelligence Cycle 

FedBizOpps.Gov 



FedBizOpps                         www.fbo.gov                         

BEFORE YOU BID… 
Look for: 
 
RFI’s 
Sources Sought 
Draft RFP’s… 

 



FedBizOpps                                   
www.fbo.gov 

 

“It’s all on FedBizOpps”. 



     
  Find  

    Leads  

    Before  

    FedBizOpps 



Forec
ast 

Pre-RFP 

Backcast 
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The Market Intelligence Cycle 

 Agency Sites 



FedBizOpps                         www.fbo.gov 

BEFORE YOU EVER 
BID: 
 
 
AGENCY 
FORECASTS 

Federal Agency Business Forecasts 

http://www.fbo.gov/




www.osdbu.gov/members.html 

Military Services Listed 

Separately 

 

 

 

 

Link To Agency Forecasts via OSDBU Council 



To The DHS Forecast 



What 

Do 

DHS 

Primes 

Want? 



http://bit.ly/DHSForecast

Search on: 

Text 

Component 

Contract Status 

Contract Vehicle 

Dollar Range 

NAICS Code 

Small Business Program 

 APFS Number  





     
  Get  

    Ahead  

    Of  

    Forecasts 



Forecast 

Pre-RFP 

Backc
ast 
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USASpending.gov 

 

FPDS.gov 



Two Key Competitive  
Market Intelligence Tools 



• Search Features 
•  Drill Down 
•  Sort 
•  Graph 
•  Export 

 

• Data Includes 
•  Winner 
•  Contract Description 
•  Start / Expiry 
•  Purchase Method 
•  Set Aside Type 
•  # Offerors 
•  Value  

Database Features 



Query Tips 
 
 
 
 

“Contracts” 
 
 

Single recent 
full fiscal year 



Define Market / Niche With Multiple 
Search Terms 



Keyword 
Search 

Example: 
“Medical 
Staffing” 



Summary 
View:  

 
Top Buyers 

and Contracts 





Know when to position for recompetition! 

Advance lead time example: 



Contract Expiry Date 
= Lead Time For 

Marketing! 

 



Search 
Example: 
“Medical 
Staffing” 

 
 

Data Export 
 
 
 



How To Find Your ADVANCE Pipeline:  
Data Column Q 

1. Select Column Q 

2. Sort Z-A 

3. “Expand selection” when prompted 

4. Longest recompete lead time is on top. 



What You Learned 

The Federal Market Intelligence Cycle 

Search Tools and Techniques 
 

How to: 

• Help buyers find you 

• Find leads before FedBizOpps 

• Get ahead of forecasts 

 



What’s Next? 

Success Secrets &  
Action Steps You Can Take Today 

 SAM.gov: Competitive NAICS Check 

 

 Target Agency Forecast Review 

 Assess fit 

 Research key contacts 

 Plan your calls 

 

 Past Contract Data: Spend & Trend 

 Competitors (or partners!) 

 Expiring contracts 

 Contract vehicles 

 Extent of competition 

 

 



Federal Business & Sales  
Strategy Services 

• Plans and services 

designed for your needs 

and budget 

 

• Online resources & guides 

 

• Book, workbook & strategy 

software 

Judy.Bradt@SummitInsight.com                                            (703) 627-1074 

 

Ask about our new FY2015 Lightning Launch! 

mailto:Judy.Bradt@SummitInsight.com

